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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: James Gribi [JGribi@gribiassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 3:51 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Fidelity Roof Co (RO#0000186)

Categories: Red Category

Mark 
 
I did check my field notes for MW‐7 at Fidelity Roof Co.  The boring log is correct, the well has 5 ft of screen (20‐15 ft) 
and 15 ft of blank casing.  I suspect that, in writing the report, we just copied the workplan and changed the tenses from 
future to past tenses, without changing the numbers.  I didn’t catch it when reviewing the report.  Do you want me to 
revise the report? 
 
Thanks 
Jim 
 

 
 
James E. Gribi, PG 
Senior Geologist / Principal 
Gribi Associates 
1090 Adams Street, Suite K, Benicia, CA 94510 
phone 707.748.7743   fax 707.748.7763   cell 707.631.1505 
 


